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D. Ashley - Re: A request..
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From: D. Ashley

To: john.hufnagel@exeloncorp.com
Date: 10/31/2006 3:27:03 PM
Subject: Re: A request..

John-

Yes, I will provide those documents to the ACRS. The proprietary determination does not have to be repeated.

-Donnie
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Donnie Ashley

NRR/DLR/RLRA

Oyster Creek

License Renewal Project Manger
301-415-3191

djal@nrc.gov

»> <john.hufnagel@exeloncorp.com> 10/31/2006 »>>

Donnie,

Related to providing information to ACRS, we have many documents we intend to send in, many of which have been sent
before. In general, we will just provide documents again, so there is no trouble finding information. But in one case, we sent
some drawings that were considered proprietary. Rather than retransmitting those, when the time comes, could | ask you to give |
a copy of that information to Tanny? Then, in our stack of documents (currently about 45 documents), we will simply refer to the
AmerGen transmittal letter that forwarded those initially, rather than providing them again.

Please let me know. Thanks.

- John.
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This e-mail and any of its attachments may contain Exelon
Corporation proprietary information, which is privileged,
confidential, or subject to copyright belonging to the Exelon
Corporation family of Companies. ‘

* This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended
recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any
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dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation
to the contents of and attachments to this e-mail is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail
in error, please notify the sender immediately and permanently
delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any printout.
Thank You.
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